

Re: CO Pink Note

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2017 15:15:10 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 20 _ENERGY Comments_Clean.docx (399.36 kB)

Hi Andrew. Let us know if this works and we will share with CO. Edits highlighted in green.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CO Pink Note

Good Afternoon:

Page 7 - agree with MC7 comment. Let's say "most".

Page 15 - change "April 2017" to "May 2017", please.

Page 17 - "Consideration...re: heat pumps" can we craft / recast as more permissive re: heat pumps, please.

Lots of other items need finalization. Have we heard anything back from TBS or MoF or OPCD or OFA or OEFC or IESO or MAG or OPG, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Feb 19, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

CO shared a draft of their pink note and we've tracked edits in the attached. We plan to share these comments with them this evening so that they can turn around a new draft tomorrow.

Let us know if you have any additional comments / questions.

Keley

<CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 19 _ENERGY Comments_Clean.docx>

<CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 19 _ENERGY Comments_Tracked.docx>